
From:
To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Date: 03 July 2019 16:38:29

reference: 20019461

Following our attendance at the Accompanied Site Visit may I ask that the following point
be considered:-

 Our property at  is adversely affected due to
the proximity of the proposed road, we will become
effectively “road locked” with the existing  to
the front and the proposed new road to the side and rear of
our property, a major new junction providing access to 

 directly opposite our property will also add to
the noise, disruption and sound, light and vibration
pollution.
Given that our enjoyment of our property will be severely
adversely affected should our property be considered for
compulsory or discretionary purchase.

Ian Brooker

tel:20019461


From:
To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Subject: 195 Mains Lane, Poulton-le-Fylde
Date: 03 July 2019 16:59:44

Following our attendance at the Accompanied Site Visits please could the following be
considered

We are particularly concerned about the effect that increased sound will have on our
enjoyment our home and in particular the  garden to the rear of our property, with that in
mind may we strongly request that the removal of trees, shrubs and the general hedgerow
to the west of our property be left intact, could we also ask for consultation with the
environmental representative at their earliest convenience.

Kind regards
Ian Brooker
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